
rom the beginning of occupation of the Kow Plains Lease, there
was controversy over the spelling of “Kow” or “Cow” Plains Some

linguists  substitute “K” for “C”  in spelling aboriginal words. Cow or
Kow simply means white and applies to the gypsum or “Copi” found
in the area.

When the township of Cowangie was first established the Railway
Standing Committee insisted in spelling it Kow Plains this remained
the official name for some time, but some still spelt it Cow Plains, and
for a short time the town was called “Copi”. The lands department
finally asserted itself and ignored the old name altogether.
From then on it appears only the name Cowangie was used. 

The railway line reached Cowangie in February 1912 and the first
town blocks were sold on the 2nd July 1912 for between £16 and
£31, the average price being £28.18. Town business opened up
shortly after this. 
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